

Mohamed Mahmoud Mahmoud Soliman

Summary:

Over 3Years' experience in Sales, proven record of success significant experience in customer service activities related to operations in sales industry, A team player with exemplary communication, analytical and coordination skill, conflict resolution

Mohamed_seliman20@yahoo.com

□ 971567197287

• AIRIGGA S.T, DUBAI, UAE

1 October, 1993

Work Experience

Nile group for general trading

"Home, beauty and car devices"

Sales Executive (Dec 2017- Sep 2018)

- build good working relationships
- understand the needs of your business customers
- research the market and related products
- maintain and develop relationships with existing customers in person and via telephone calls and emails

BOSS[Luxury fashion Company-Egypt] Senior sales (Aug2016 – Oct 2017)

- Contributes to team effort by accomplishing related results as needed.
- Maintains professional and technical knowledge by attending educational workshops, reviewing professional publications.
- Monitors competition by gathering current marketplace information on pricing, products, new products, delivery schedules

SKILLS

☑ Leadership Problem Solving.
 Conflict Resolution Think Out of Box
 Quality and Productivity Improvement.
 Public Relations. Public Speaking.
 ☑ Ability to work under pressure

TRAINING, SKILLS & SEMINARS

- English General & conversation course.
- International Computer Driving License ICDL
- Preparation Accountants

Work Experience

- (New Born Company-Egypt)
 Senior Sale associate (July 2015- July 2016)
 - Promote sales by assisting customers and offering suggestions.
 - Ability to communicate professionally in person and by phone.
 - Stock shelves, counters, and tables with merchandise.
 - Provide prompt and courteous service to all customers
 - Stay informed of store policies, procedures, and promotions

QUALIFICATIONS

 Bachelor of faculty of commerce Mansoura University 05/2015

LANGUAGES

ARABIC

00000

ENGLISH

....

PERSONAL INFORMATION

🖒 🛭 Nationality: egyptian

Aarital Status : single

☆ Visa Status/Exp: vist visa

PASSPORT NO : A19150406